e . . Board of Education
Oakland Unified School District 1011 Union Street, #940
Oakland, CA 94607
(510) 879-1944
boe@ousd.org E-Mail
http://www.ousd.org

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 12-1227 Version: 1 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda County
Health Care Services Agency - Medi-Cal
Adminstrative Activity - Family, Schools, and
Community Partnerships Department

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 5/23/2012 In control: Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 5/23/2012

Enactment date: 5/23/2012 Enactment #:  12-1399

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and County

of Alameda, Health Care Services Agency, San Leandro, CA, for the latter to process and submit Medi
-Cal Administrative Activity (MAA) claims to the State for reimbursement to the District, for a fee of
2.5% of the projected $1,750,000 of MAA reimbursement the District expects to receive, for the period
of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 12-1227 Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda County Health Care Services Agency - Medi-
Cal Adminstrative Activity

Contact: Joanna.Locke@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
5/23/2012 1 Board of Education Adopted on the General Consent Report  Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and County of
Alameda, Health Care Services Agency, San Leandro, CA, for the latter to process and submit Medi-Cal
Administrative Activity (MAA) claims to the State for reimbursement to the District, for a fee of 2.5% of the
projected $1,750,000 of MAA reimbursement the District expects to receive, for the period of July 1, 2011
through June 30, 2012.
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